From: Meulien, Didier
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2003 2:.27 AM

To:
Cc:

Marklund, Maja
Leong, Ronald;Stening, Gbran K:Schwartz, Jack A

Subject: RE: Puerio Rico Summary.ppt

Dear Maja

- Yag, this test is very well known and standardized, ai both hospital and private labs,
praviously used for the diagnosis of diabetes in both the U8 and Europe but is no longer
racommendad for he routing diagnosis, fasting plasma glugose concentration on two different
times being now preterred for tha routne diagnosis.

- To put the description of the procedure in appendix of the protcot should not be a b,

- Ronald gave us already 2 Tirst description but as as one could see the Imiting factor would ba
10 ensure patiants complianca,

| will come back 1o you naxt week.

Bestragards

Didiar
~---(riginal Message-—--
From: Leong, Ronald
Sent: den 20 december 2002 15:44
To: Maridund, Maja
Ce: Stening, Goran ¥; Schwartz, Jack A; Meuiien, Didier

Subject: RE: Puerto Rico Summary.ppt
Maia,

There was a elaconference with an endocrinclogist & couple days ago regarding conduct of a
giucose tolerance test (Martin B. set it up). Although more details nesd {0 be worked out, 1 think
we will need to specify in tha protocol cerlain things, for exampia the patient nesds to be fasiing
the night before, blood 1o drawn baseline, drink 75 grams carbohydrate liquid, blood 8t 1 hour
and 2 hours afterwards, Thereis a quesiion of whather blood neads 1o be drawn at 30 minutas,
but the endeciinologist is checking on that.

Kerry Christmas to vou, too. | will be out of the office from Monday, Dec. 238 through
Wednesday, Jan 1. | will not be checking my e-mails during this tma.

Ron

----- (Original Message-----
From: Marklund, Maja
Sent:  Friday, December 20, 2002 5:38 AM
To: Leong, Ronald
Cer Stening, Géran K; Schwartz, Jack A; Meulien, Didier
Subject: RE: Puerto Rico Summary.ppt

Dear Hon,

is the glucose tolerance test you are referring 1o a standardized test known 1o hospital ians
in general, or is it something we nead o be very specific about if we decide to use it in frial
1257 Please advise.

Hest regards, & wishes of 2 merry X-mas!

Maia :
, éé«/ﬁ&‘&
--—{riginal Message—-- :
From: Leong, Ronald 2 EXHIBIT No_o%
Sent: den 18 december 2002 21:50 5
To: Cidham, Alex; Brecher, Martir; Schwartz, Jack A; Markiund, Majs; Fitton, Lesiey R @ / /
Subjact: RE: Puerto Rico Summary.pot /4%— o ﬁg
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Alex,

Thers are a couple epidemiclogy studies that show assosiation betwaen olanzaping

and diabstes, but not risperidone. One of these shows ne associgtion betwsan
guetiapine and giabetes, and the other shows some association (but the study has
some limitations!. I ganeral, when iooking at the literatlre, the "walight of the

evidenca" is for a consistent agsocialion for olanzapine and diabsates, hardly any for

risperidone, and a little more {han risperidone) for quetiapine.

The planned study sponsored by Janssen using g glucose 10ierancs tast comparing

risperidone to olanzapine would be expected 10 show a ditference. The giucose
olerance test would pick up people with impalred glucose tolerance that would be

orderline normal on a fasting gluccse. Thus, 1 suppose the glucoese tolerance test
wauld separate risperidone from olanzapine even more than using fasting glucoses. .

Han

s Original Messagesssss

From: Oldham, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, Decemper 17, 2002 4:22 AM

To: Brecher, Martin; Leony, Ronald; Schwartz, Jack A; Markiund, Maja; Fitton, Lesiey R
Subject: RE: Puerto Rico Summary.ppt

Importance: High

The attached comments from Bil prompted me 1o think soms more about giucoss

maasuremerts in the clanzapine comparator study, The Ad Board thougnt we

would separafe from olanzaping over a period of 12 weeks - but would it be a good
ideq to consult with a ghicose expert?? - regarding design (sengitivity of endpoinis

o change, &tc), and aiso 10 look at data that's in the public domain,

Aley
~-0riginal Message-——
From: Bastain, Bill
Sent: Friday Decernber 2002 14:56
To: Cildham, Alex
Subject: RE: Puertc Rico Summary.ppt
Alax,

Thanks for this, Lote of good output for the team to consider. Fwas a ittle

surpriged that we woulkl congider Using glucosesinsulin in the tolerabiiity

aspects of the comparaior trial. Perhaps folks are more confident than me that

we could differentiate Serocgus! from olanzaping in this type of wial. What |

ink has been seen inreal life is that the incidence of evenis is something like

4 1imes higher in olanzapine. If this continues 10 grow as an issue for

olanzaping it may be unfortunate if we ended up with a trial indicating we ware

eguivalent in more carefully cortrolled conditions. | know the team will iook
carelully at the design eic and who knows what Lilly will do in comparator
irjals 1l

=1

—-(riginal Message-—-

From: Cidham, Alex
Sent: Friday, Decamber 13, 2002 7:19 AM
To: Bastain, Bl
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Subject: Puerto Rice Summary.ppt
Importance:; High

Bill

Key points from Ad Board, as promised.

Alex

<< File: Puerto Rico Summary.ppt >»
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